
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 4/18/2011 7:34:21 PM
To: 'mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov' (mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Maps

You are in good company Mike,

From: Florio, Michel Peter [mailto:mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 07:32 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Maps

I probably am - vestiges of a misspent youth . . . .

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 7:27 PM 
To: Florio, Michel 
Peter
Subject: Re: Maps

Alas,
one and the same
on it!;-)

1 will keep you off the list - assuming you aren't already

From: Florio,
Michei Peter [mailto:mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 18,
2011 07:24 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Maps

Nothing THAT detailed! Just the kind that hung on
my wall at TURN since the early 80's, only newer and less faded with age . . . .
. ;-) Mike
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From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 7:08 PM 
To: Florio, Michel 
Peter
Subject: Re: Maps

Of
course, I will probably have to report you to Homeland Security,,,

From: Florio,
Michel Peter [mailto:mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 18,
2011 07:05 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Maps

THANKS!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 6:22 PM 
To: Florio, Michel
Peter
Subject: Re: Maps

Let
me see what I can do.

From: Florio,
Michel Peter [mailto:mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 18,
2011 06:04 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Maps

Brian
-- would it be possible for me to get a copy of the most recent PG&E 
system maps, especially gas but electric too if available. I'm too 
old-fashioned for the online stuff and my wall is aching for something I can 
point to when the discussion gets geographically detailed. I left all of 
my old ones at TURN and it's hard to get anything delivered on a timely basis 
around this place .... I don't think it would even qualify as a "gift" 
under our onerous conflict of interest rules!!
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THANKS, Mike
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